

June 24, 2021 FCC General Meeting Agenda

Minute were taken from audio so

6:30 pm Welcome and Announcements –

Development Committee- Jo Killian discusses city land use laws and how they are determined, Jarod Hall found NW Master plan written 1992 needs updating.

6:35 Public Safety Report - North Temple issues

Fire Department- Captain Shaffer reports 304 calls generated this month of May, drought is significant, increased fire risk. Question about Railroad bridge fire cause- still under investigation. Keiko discuss city wide ban of fireworks and lack of enforcement. Captain Shaffer says enforcement falls on police, people should call the nonemergency number to report.

Police- Detective Oliver reporting from Las Vegas. Enforcement of fireworks will be difficult because of low numbers. North Temple- Friday meeting will be changed to McDonalds' parking lot. Madsen Park (27 N. Chicago Street) has a lot of distribution activity right now. Nuisance process discussed for 7-11. Crimes year to date stats: homicides 100% higher, 22% higher in rapes, 50% higher for robberies, property crimes up 63.7%, vehicle burglaries 106% higher.

6:45 City Council

SLC Councilmember Chris Wharton from District 3. Talked about budget. 5% increase for police, mental health, city commitment program, new 911 dispatchers, racial equity, civilian response model, etc.

Question about Camp abatement- county in charge, etc. Karl Smith disagreed

CIP Capital improvement program (Keiko wanted clarification)

Question about Crosswalk at Smith's (Kyle Cook- Transportation quick answer, curb extension mentioned)

6:55 Mayor's office

Josh Rebello introduced Jordan Swanky (intern), shared links in chat for Fireworks ban, budget, Jordan river canoe clean ups, Living traditions, pop-up Covid station at rancho market. Question about solar program. Why Fairpark/SLC is not eligible Flip the Strip? Josh will find out from public utilities. Question about Mayor Mendenhall visiting our community council.

SLC Transportation Updates –

Traffic has increased considerably in Fairpark, Nigel encouraged putting a 4-way stop at 300N 1000W before fair, Chicago street residents request no parking in residence be enforced.

Kyle Cook- presented on current and future projects, 10th West much larger than it needs to be, resurfacing projects allow to reconfigure (buffered bike lane), trying to bring more order to the intersections. Fairground does not want lane reduction for their events. Comment that they need to be better at getting people to Fairground through public transit/Trax. Buffered bike lane with diagonal parking on Fairground block. Kyle encouraged writing a letter expressing what community would like to

see. They are actively looking at the 4-way stop on 300N 1000W, Nigel pushed to have it before the Fair.

Laura Handwerker- 500N traffic calming, talked about city wide traffic calming. 30mph streets selected. Livable streets trying to address it in a whole neighborhood approach within designated zones. Survey is open right now.

<https://www.sl.c.gov/transportation/plans-studies/livable-streets/>

Will Becker- Talked about Neighborhood Byway Program, byway route will primarily be along 1300W. Byway is residential street prioritized for bikes and walking. Focusing on making changes at intersections. 600N is biggest obstacle for crossing. Survey indicated nobody felt very safe at that intersection. Would pattern after 600 E and 2100 S.

8:00 Adjourn

Adjourn

Next FCC Meeting – Thursday, August 26th, 6:30

Next FCC Board Meeting – Monday, August 30th, 6:30